“'// Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
M 15575 Los Gatos Boulevard, Bidg. C
Los Gatos CA 95032
Tel: (408) 356-6124

Stantec

Mr. Mark Detterman 2:48 pm, Aug 14, 2012
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency

Department of Environmental Health Services, Alameda County
Environmental Protection Division Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502

RE: Chevron Environmental Management Company Reassignment of Project Manager

Dear Mr. Detterman:

This letter provides notice to you that effective July 30, 2012, Chevron Environmental Management Company
(Chevron) has reassigned project management of a leaking underground storage tank site, which is currently
under your oversight. The affected site is:

e RO0000007 (GID# T0600100302), Chevron 90504, 15900 Hesperian Blvd., San Leandro, CA

Chevron management of this site has transitioned from Ms. Alexis Fischer to Ms. Carryl MacLeod, and future
correspondence should be sent to:

Ms. Carryl MacLeod

Environmental Management Company

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Office (925) 790-6506

Email: CMacleod@chevron.com

Please feel free to contact me at (408) 356-6124 or at travis.flora@stantec.com if you have questions
regarding this change.

Sincerely,
Stantec Consulting Services Inc.

—

Travis L. Flora
Project Manager

Cc:
Ms. Carryl MacLeod, 6101 Bollinger Canyon Road, San Ramon, CA 94583 (electronic copy)

Mr. Scott Bohannon, Bohannon Organization, 60 31* Avenue, San Mateo, CA 94403 (electronic copy)
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